
1 

 

 

The Northampton County Board of Commissioners will meet in Regular Session on Monday, 

July 3, 2017 at 10:00 p.m. in the Commissioners’ Meeting Room located at 100 West Jefferson 

Street, Jackson, North Carolina. The purpose of the meeting is to conduct public business as 

indicated on the following agenda. 

 

TAB  TIME  DESCRIPTION 

 
  9:50  Agenda Work Session 

1  10:00 Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes for June 19, 2017 .............. 3 

2    Approval of Closed Session Minutes for June 19, 2017 

3   Approval of Special Meeting Minutes for June 27, 2017 ............. 36 

4   Approval of Agenda for July 3, 2017 ........................................... 66 

5 10:05 Mrs. Pam Brett, Northampton Memorial Library Branch Manager 

6  10:15  Ms. Allison Pair, Youth Voice Summit 

    Update on 4-H Programs 

7  10:25  Dr. Monica Smith-Woofter, Superintendent 

    New Construction Funding 

8 10:40 Mr. Paul Boone, Soil & Water Conversation 

  Four Rivers RC & D ..................................................................... 72 

9 10:50 Mr. Surapon Sujjavanich, Architects, PA 

    Old DSS Building/Courthouse Renovations Project 

 

10 11:00 Ms. Leslie Edwards, Finance Director 

  Budget Amendments ..................................................................... 75 

11 11:05 Mrs. Cathy Allen, Tax Administrator 

  1) Ad Valorem Tax Appeals ......................................................... 80 

  2) Pearson Appraisal Services, Inc. .............................................. 82 

12 11:15 Mr. Nathan Pearce, Asst. County Manager 

  1) Request Date and Time for Public Hearing 

  2) Board Appointment to Community Advisory Committee ....... 90 

13  11:25  Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager 

    Managements Matters 

 

14  11:35  Citizens/Board Comments 

 

  12:05  Adjourn 

 

  



2 

 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  07-03-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  1  

 

Agenda Time:        10:00  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

 

Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes for June 19 2017 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 

  



3 

 

 

1 Regular Meeting Minutes for June 19, 2017 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

REGULAR SESSION 

June 19, 2017 
 

Be It Remembered that the Board of Commissioners of Northampton County met on June 19, 

2017, with the following present:  Fannie Greene, Chester Deloatch, Charles Tyner, Geneva 

Faulkner, and Robert Carter.  

 

Others Present:  Kimberly Turner, Scott McKellar, Nathan Pearce, and Komita Hendricks 

 

 

Chairman Carter called the meeting to order. 

 

A motion was made by Fannie Greene and seconded by Chester Deloatch to enter into closed 

session for the purpose of G.S. 143-318.11 (a)(4). Question Called:  All present voting yes.  

Motion carried. 

 

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Fannie Greene to adjourn closed 

session.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

Agenda Work Session:  

 

A work session was held to discuss today’s agenda items. Chairman Carter called upon County 

Manager, Kimberly Turner, for input. Ms. Turner requested to add under Tab 7 item #3 for Mr. 

Jason Morris, Public Works Director, to present Engineering Plans for Squire Road Project. 

Chairman Carter called upon Commissioners for input. Commissioner Tyner requested updates 

on the Audit and Finance.  

 

Regular Session: 

 

Chairman Carter called the meeting to order, welcomed everyone, and announced when citizens 

could make comments. Chairman Carter gave the Invocation and the Pledge of Allegiance was 

recited. 

 

Approval of Regular Session Minutes for June 5, 2017: 

 

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Fannie Greene to approve the Regular 

Session Minutes for June 5, 2017.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

Approval of Closed Session Minutes for June 5, 2017: 

 

A motion was made by Fannie Greene and seconded by Chester Deloatch to approve the Closed 

Session Minutes for June 5, 2017.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 



4 

 

 

Approval of Agenda for June 19, 2017: 

 

A motion was made by Geneva Faulkner and seconded by Fannie Greene to adopt the agenda as 

amended to include under Tab 7, Item #3 for Public Works Director to get approval of 

Engineering Plans and designation of authorized Representative to sign permit application. 

Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

Public Hearing- Home and Community Care Block Grant: 

 

Chairman Carter recessed Regular Session to enter into a Public Hearing. 

 

Mrs. Joslyn Reagor, Office on Aging Director, appeared before the Board to obtain approval of 

the Home and Community Care Block Grant allocations and services for FY 2017-2018.  

 

Chairman Carter called for Board comments. 

 

Commissioner Tyner asked was the county’s match tax payer’s money. County Manager 

explained the match was part of DSS and Health Department budget from county appropriation.  

 

Chairman Carter called for public comments. 

 

None were heard. 

 

Chairman Carter closed the Public Hearing to enter back into the Regular Session. 

 

A motion was made by Geneva Faulkner and seconded by Fannie Greene that the Board of 

Commissioners approve the Home and Community Care Block Grant allocations and the local 

match for county agencies as identified in attachment number 1.  Question Called:  All present 

voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

PLEASE SEE SCANNED DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE 

HEREBY MADE A PART OF THESE MINUTES:  
 

 

  



5 

 

 

 



6 

 

 

 
 

  



7 

 

 



8 

 

 

Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc. 

 

Dr. Felecia Whitaker, President of Delta Sigma Theta Sorority Inc., appeared before the Board to 

give a brief overview of the organization that may be able to help Northampton County citizens.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PLEASE SEE SCANNED DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE 

HEREBY MADE A PART OF THESE MINUTES:  
 

 

 

 

  



9 

 

 

 
 



10 

 

 

 

  



11 

 

 

Adult Expanded Food and Nutrition Education Program: 

 

Mr. Craig Ellison, Cooperative Extension Director, appeared before the Board to obtain approval 

to receive grant funds from the Vidant Community Benefits Grants Program which will provide 

support toward resources used in education classes for citizens living in Northampton County. 

 

A motion was made by Fannie Greene and seconded by Chester Deloatch to grant County 

Manager and Finance Officer, permission to sign this agreement to allow grant funds to disburse 

to the county.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

Northampton County Diabetes Support Program: 

 

Mr. Craig Ellison, Cooperative Extension Director, appeared before the Board to obtain approval 

to receive grant funds from the Vidant Community Benefits Grants Program which will provide 

diabetes support and education classes for citizens living with Type II Diabetes in Northampton 

County. 

 

A motion was made by Charles Tyner and seconded by Fannie Greene to grant County Manager 

and Finance Officer, permission to sign this agreement to allow grant funds to disburse to the 

county.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

PLEASE SEE SCANNED DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE 

HEREBY MADE A PART OF THESE MINUTES:  
 

 

  



12 

 

 

 



13 

 

 

  



14 

 

 

 



15 

 

 

 
  



16 

 

 

Contract for Inspections Services: 

 

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager, appeared before the Board to obtain approval of a 

service agreement with Mr. Charlie J. Watson to provide inspections services. 

 

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Fannie Greene to approve the contract 

with Mr. Charlie J. Watson to provide inspections services.  Question Called:  All present voting 

yes.  Motion carried. 

 

Gaston Fire Service District 

 

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager, appeared before the Board to obtain a decision on the 

proposed increase for Gaston Fire Service District tax from 7 cents to 8 cents.  

 

A motion was made by Charles Tyner and seconded by Fannie Greene to keep the rate at 7 cent 

for Gaston Fire Service District.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

Policy Updates: 

 

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager, appeared before the Board to obtain a motion on the 

updated and revised personnel policy.  

 

Ms. Turner suggested to the Board a motion to adopt the updated and revised personnel policy as 

was presented effective July 1, 2017 and allow the Sheriff to obtain his merit for August, 2017.  

 

A motion was made by Charles Tyner and seconded by Geneva Faulkner to approve the 

recommendation of the County Manager.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion 

carried. 

 

Letter to Wildlife Supporting the Boat Landing; 

 

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager, appeared before the Board to obtain approval of a letter 

to Wildlife Resources Commission in support of the project.  

 

A motion was made by Charles Tyner and seconded by Fannie Greene to approve the letter to 

Wildlife Resources Commission. Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

House Bill 467/Senate Bill 460 and Senate Bill 594/House Bill 608: 

 

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager, appeared before the Board to obtain approval of a letter 

for House Bill 467/Senate Bill 460 and Resolution for Senate Bill 594/House Bill 608 that was 

prepared by the County Attorney. 

 

A motion was made by Fannie Greene and seconded by Chester Deloatch that the letter and 

resolution be approved and submitted to State Representatives. Question Called:  All present 

voting yes.  Motion carried. 



17 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PLEASE SEE SCANNED DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE 

HEREBY MADE A PART OF THESE MINUTES:  
 

 

  



18 

 

 

 



19 

 

 

 



20 

 

 

  
  



21 

 

 

 



22 

 

 

 



23 

 

 

 
  



24 

 

 

Engineering Plans for Squire Road: 

 

Mr. Jason Morris, Public Works Director, appeared before the Board to obtain approval of 

Engineering Plans for the waterline relocation for Squire Road and obtain approval for a 

Designated Authorized Representative. 

 

A motion was made by Fannie Greene and seconded by Chester Deloatch to approve the 

engineering plans prepared by Green Engineering, PLLC for the water line relocation on Squire 

Road and appoint the County Manager as the authorized representative to sign documents related 

to the permit application.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

 

PLEASE SEE SCANNED DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE 

HEREBY MADE A PART OF THESE MINUTES:  
 

 

  



25 

 

 

 



26 

 

 

 



27 

 

 

 



28 

 

 

 



29 

 

 

 



30 

 

 

 



31 

 

 

 

 



32 

 

 

 

 
  



33 

 

 

Chairman Carter extended an invitation to Dr. Jimmy Tate, RCCC President to address the 

Board. 

 

Dr. Tate, President RCCC, thanked the Board for their generous support to the college. Dr. Tate 

stated that in December they were able to move into the Creeksville site in the middle of budget 

year. He also stated some of the courses that are offered at the site and future classes. Dr. Tate 

stated he is here to ask for an extra contribution to help support the students at Northampton 

High School with transportation needs to and from the Creeksville campus.  

 

Citizens/Board Comments: 

 

Chairman Carter called for Citizens Comments. 

 

None heard. 

 

Chairman Carter called for Board Comments. 

 

Commissioner Tyner thanked the citizens for attending. He also made comments in reference to 

the Budget Public Hearing on June 27 at 1:00 pm. He reminded everyone the reason for him 

being a part of the Board and it’s a process of moving Northampton County forward.  

  

Vice-Chairman Deloatch stated that he echoes the statement from Commissioner Tyner.  

 

Commissioner Greene made comments in reference to pollen and farmers spraying in the fields. 

 

Commissioner Faulkner thanked the citizens and Delta’s for attending. She made comments 

referencing joining Committees/Boards and the Budget Public Hearing. 

 

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager, provided the Board an update on the Audit. She also 

made comments referencing the Budget Public Hearing and where the Budget can be viewed.  

 

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Fannie Greene to adjourn.  Question 

Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

 

 

       

Komita Hendricks, Clerk to the Board 

“r.m. 06-19-17” 

 

 

  



34 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  07-03-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  2  

 

Agenda Time:        10:00  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

 

Approval of Closed Meeting Minutes for June 19, 2017 

(omitted) 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 

 

  



35 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  07-03-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  3  

 

Agenda Time:        10:00  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

 

Approval of Special Meeting Minutes for June 27, 2017 

(omitted) 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 

 

  



36 

 

 

3 Special Meeting Minutes for June 27, 2017 

 
Special Called Meeting 

Northampton County 

June 27, 2017 

 

Present: Robert Carter, Fannie Greene, Chester Deloatch, Geneva Faulkner, and Charles 

Tyner 

 

Others Present: Kimberly Turner, Nathan Pearce, Leslie Edwards, and Komita Hendricks 

 

Chairman Carter called the meeting to order. 

 

Commissioner Tyner gave the Invocation. 

 

A motion was made by Fannie Greene and seconded by Chester Deloatch to approve the agenda 

for June 27, 2017.  Question Called:  All present voting yes. Motion carried. 

 

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Fannie Greene to recess Regular 

Meeting and enter into a Public Hearing.  Question Called:  All present voting yes. Motion 

carried. 

 

Chairman Carter called the Public Hearing in session. 

 

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager, appeared before the Board to hold a Budget Public 

Hearing to present the Proposed General Fund Operating Budget for the fiscal year beginning 

July 1, 2017 for the Board’s consideration and approval. 

Ms. Turner started with her FY 2017-2018 Budget Message, and gave a presentation on 

Projected Revenues, Projected Expenditures, and Property Tax Expenditures.  

 

Chairman Carter called for Board questions. 

 

Commissioner Faulkner asked if the education portion includes community colleges and the 

public school system. 

 

Ms. Turner replied it does. 

 

Chairman Carter wanted to note that the General Fund Operating Budget is $32,737,122 with no 

change to Ad Valorem Tax Rate of $0.92 per $100 of value.  

 

Chairman Carter called for questions from the public. 

 

None were heard.  

 

Chairman Carter declared the Public Hearing closed. 
 



37 

 

 

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Geneva Faulkner to close the public 

hearing.  Question Called:  All present voting yes. Motion carried. 

 

 

A motion was made by Fannie Greene and seconded by Geneva Faulkner to reconvene the 

regular session.  Question Called:  All present voting yes. Motion carried. 

 

 

PLEASE SEE SCANNED DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE 

HEREBY MADE A PART OF THESE MINUTES:  

  



38 

 

 

 



39 

 

 

 



40 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 



41 

 

 

 



42 

 

 

 



43 

 

 

 



44 

 

 

 



45 

 

 

 
  



46 

 

 

Adoption of FY 17-18 General Fund Operating Budget: 

 

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager, appeared before the Board to obtain approval and 

formal adoption by the Board of Commissioners of Northampton County’s Fiscal Year 2017-

2018 General Fund Operating Budget. 

 

Commissioner Tyner stated to the Board to consider a Contingency Budget until the completion 

of the audit and receive fund balance. 

 

A motion was made by Fannie Greene and seconded by Chester Deloatch to approve and adopt 

the FY 2017-2018 General Fund Operating Budget as presented in the amount of $32,737,122.  

Question Called:  Yes (Commissioners Carter, Deloatch, and Greene); No (Commissioner 

Faulkner, Tyner).  Motion carried. 

 

Chairman Carter applauded the County Manager, Finance Officer, and Staff for a hard and 

dedicated job well done in preparing a budget.  

 

 

 

 

PLEASE SEE SCANNED DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE 

HEREBY MADE A PART OF THESE MINUTES:  

  



47 

 

 

 



48 

 

 

 



49 

 

 

 



50 

 

 

 



51 

 

 

 



52 

 

 

 



53 

 

 

 



54 

 

 

 



55 

 

 

 



56 

 

 

 



57 

 

 

 



58 

 

 

 



59 

 

 

 



60 

 

 

 



61 

 

 

 



62 

 

 

 



63 

 

 

 

  



64 

 

 

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Fannie Greene to adjourn.  Question 

Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

 

 

       

Komita Hendricks, Clerk to the Board 

“s.m. 06-27-17” 

 
 

 

 

 

 

  



65 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  07-03-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  4  

 

Agenda Time:        10:00  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

 

Approval of Agenda for July 3, 2017 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 

  



66 

 

 

4 Approval of Agenda for July 3, 2017 

 

 

The Northampton County Board of Commissioners will meet in Regular Session on Monday, 

July 3, 2017 at 10:00 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Meeting Room located at 100 West Jefferson 

Street, Jackson, North Carolina. The purpose of the meeting is to conduct public business as 

indicated on the following agenda. 

 

 

TAB  TIME  DESCRIPTION 

 

9:50  Agenda Work Session 

 

1  10:00  Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes for June 19, 2017 

2    Approval of Closed Session Minutes for June 19, 2017 

3    Approval of Special Meeting Minutes for June 27, 2017 

4    Approval of Agenda for July 3, 2017 

 

5  10:05  Mrs. Pam Brett, Northampton Memorial Library Branch Manager 

 

6  10:15  Ms. Allison Pair, Youth Voice Summit 

    Update on 4-H Programs 

 

7  10:25  Dr. Monica Smith-Woofer, Superintendent 

New Construction Funding 

 

8  10:40  Mr. Paul Boone, Soil & Water Conversation 

    Four Rivers RC & D 

 

9  10:50  Mr. Surapon Sujjavanich, Architects, PA 

    Old DSS Building/ Courthouse Renovations Project 

 

10  11:00  Ms. Leslie Edwards, Finance Director 

    Budget Amendments 

 

11  11:05  Mrs. Cathy Allen, Tax Administrator 

    1) Ad Valorem Tax Appeals 

2) Pearson Appraisal Services, Inc 

 

12  11:15  Mr. Nathan Pearce, Asst. County Manager 

    1) Request Date and Time for Public Hearing 

    2) Board Appointment to Community Advisory Committee 

 

13  11:25  Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager 

    Managements Matters 

 



67 

 

 

14   11:35  Citizens/Board Comments 

 

12:05  Adjourn 

 

 

 

  



68 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  07-03-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  5  

 

Agenda Time:        10:05  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

 

Mrs. Pam Brett, Branch Manager 

Northampton Memorial Library 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 

 

  



69 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  07-03-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  6  

 

Agenda Time:        10:15  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

 

Ms. Allison Pair, Youth Voice Summit 

Update on 4-H Programs 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 

 

  



70 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  07-03-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  7  

 

Agenda Time:        10:25  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

 

Dr. Monica Smith-Woofer, Superintendent 

New Construction Funding 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 

 

  



71 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  07-03-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  8  

 

Agenda Time:        10:40  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

 

Mr. Paul Boone, Soil & Water Conversation 

Four Rivers RC & D 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 

 

  



72 

 

 

Four Rivers RC & D 

 

  



73 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY  

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  07-03-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  9  

 

Agenda Time:        10:50  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

 

Mr. Surapon Sjjavanich, Architects, PA 

Old DSS Building/Courthouse Renovations Project 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 

 

  



74 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY  

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  07-03-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  10  

 

Agenda Time:        11:00  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

Ms. Leslie Edwards, Finance Director 

Budget Amendments 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 

  



75 

 

 

Budget Amendments

 



76 

 

 

 



77 

 

 

 



78 

 

 

  



79 

 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  07-03-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  11  

 

Agenda Time:       11:05  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

Mrs. Cathy Allen, Tax Administrator 

1) Ad Valorem Tax Appeals 

2) Pearson Appraisal Services, Inc 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 

 

  



80 

 

 

1) Ad Valorem Tax Appeals

 



81 

 

 

 

  



82 

 

 

2) Pearson Appraisal Services, Inc.

 



83 

 

 

 



84 

 

 

 



85 

 

 

 



86 

 

 

 



87 

 

 

 



88 

 

 

 
  



89 

 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  07-03-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  12  

 

Agenda Time:       11:10  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

Mr. Nathan Pearce, Asst. County Manager 

1) Request Date and Time for Public Hearing 

2) Board Appointment to Community Advisory Committee 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 

 

  



90 

 

 

Board Appointment to Community Advisory  

 

 



91 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  07-03-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  13  

 

Agenda Time:        11:20  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager 

Management Matters 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 

  



92 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  07-03-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  14  

 

Agenda Time:        11:30  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

Citizens/Board Comments 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 

 


